HE A

City of Columbus - Department of Public Utilities

Mayor Michael B. Coleman Tatyana Arsh, PE. Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Paul R. Rakosky
Director, Department of Finance and Management
FROM: Tanya Arsh, P.E. 'f’fﬂ/ﬁ’? &

Director, Department of Public Utilities
DATE February 28, 2011
SUBJECT: Recommendation for: SA003831 — Tandem Axle Dump Trucks

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on February 10, 2011 for the purchase of Tandem Axie Dump
Trucks. Two (2) bids were received.

After review of the bids, the Division of Sewerage and Drainage recommends an award be made for all
items to the lowest, responsive and responsible bidder FYDA Freightliner Columbus, Inc. (31-0789102) in
the total amount of $222,430.00. The legislation will be processed by the Director of Public Utilities.
Should you have any questions, please contact Debbie loia at 645-6276.

Pc: DJ Chapman

File
Utilities Complex 91C Dubiin Road Columbus, Qhio_ 43215
Director's Office 614/645-6141 FAX: 614/645-8019 TDD: 614/645-6454
Power and Water Division 614/645-7020 . FAX: 614/645-8177 TDD: 614/645-7188
Fairwood Complex 1250 Fairwood Avenue Columbus, Chio 43206
Sewerage and Drathage Division 614/645-7175 FAX: 614/845-3801 _TDD: 614/645-6338

The City of Columbus is an Equal Opportunity Employer



MEMORANDUM
Sewer Maintenance Operations Center

To: Debbie loia
Fiscal Office

From: DJ Chapman &
Sewer Mainteniance Operations

Date: February 18, 2011

Subj: Bid Recommendation for Tandem Axle Dump Trucks - #SA-003831

We have reviewed the subject bid proposals. Two bids were submitted. Please refer to the attached bid
tabulation prepared by the Purchasing Office. FYDA Freightliner Columbus, Inc. is the low bidder and their

bid is acceptable with Ace Truck Body providing the dump body.

Please request the Purchasing Office award this bid to FYDA Freightliner Columbus Inc. and prepare

e, _1egislation for this purchase in the total amount of $222,430.00.

If you have questions or need additional information, please call me at ext. 6706.

cc: Bob Ellinger
Dave Molnar
Mike Hupp
file



Bidder Tabulation - Bid #8A003831 - BI005815

Purchase of Tandem Axle Dump Trucks - Opened February 10, 2011

Bidder Name/Address

Contact Name/#

Local?

Pages 1

Pages 2

Pages 3

Pages 4

Pages 5

Signature
C.C #

Other

1250 Walcutt Rd.
Columbus, OH 43228

FYDA Freightliner Columbus, Inc.

Steve Tancos
614-851-0002(Ph)
614-851-0011(Fax)

Vendor submitted specification
proposai, Kaffenbarger Truck
Equipment Quote/Specifications; Ace
Body Quote/Specifications; American's
Body Company Quote/Specifications.

Center City International Trucks
4200 Currency Drive
Columbus, OH 43228

Timothy White
614-876-3500(Ph)
614-876-9691(Fax)

Vendor submitted International
Proposal/Specificatons, Navistar
Warranty; ACE Truck Body
Quote/Specifications; Kaffenbarger
Truck Equipment Quote/Specifications;
Kaffenbarger Body Quote not submitted
on Porposal Page per Section 6.1, ABC
Quote; ABC Quote not submitted on
Proposal Page per Section 6.1,
interational Literature




Price Tabulation - Bid #SA003831 - BI005815 / Purchase of Tandem Axie Dump
Trucks - Opened February 10, 2011

Company Name

Kem #1 / Tandem
Axle Conventional
Dump Body Truck
with Ace.

Item #1 ! Tandem
Axle Conventional
Dump Body Truck
with Kaffenbarger.

item #1 / Tandem

Axle Conventional

Dump Body Truck
with ABC.

FYDA Freightliner
Columbus, Inc.

$111,215.00 / Each

$112,432.00 / Each

$115,832.00/ Each

Center City international
Trucks

$119,384.00 / Each

Quote not submitted
onh proposal page per
Section 6.1

Quote not submitted
on proposal page per
Section 6.1




